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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Tom Venus [tvenus@BROADBENTINC.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 8:46 AM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ARCO 608/RO255 Well Search Request

Good morning Paresh, 
Thank You! 
 

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 8:31 AM 
To: 'Tom Venus' 
Subject: RE: ARCO 608/RO255 Well Search Request 
 
Good Morning Tom, 
 
Attached is the signed form as requested. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
From: Tom Venus [mailto:tvenus@broadbentinc.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:34 PM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: ARCO 608/RO255 Well Search Request 
 
Hi Paresh, 
 
To proceed with your 10/27/11 directive letter to abandon wells associated with ARCO Sta.608 (ACEH Case RO255), we 
would like to check the DWR and ACPWA records regarding whether the wells have already been decommissioned or 
are still in existence. To that end, might you please process the attached DWR Form: Well Completion Report Release 
Request and Confidentiality Agreement, Regulatory‐Related Environmental Cleanup Study?  Please sign, date and return 
to us for forwarding to DWR and ACPWA. 
 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
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Tom Venus, PE 
Senior Engineer 
 

 

Broadbent & Associates, Inc. 

1324 Mangrove Ave, Suite 212 ● Chico, California  95926 

office 530.566.1400 ● fax 530.566.1401 ● mobile 530.588.5887  
tvenus@broadbentinc.com 
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Oval

Tom
Callout
2,000 ft search radius for well records
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